Stanislaus

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302, Ceres, CA 95307

Thursday December 9, 2021, 6:00 pm - MINUTES Stanislaus County Ag Center Building – Tuolumne Building Conference Room, Suite D 3800 Cornucopia Way, Modesto, CA 95358

- 1. Call Meeting to Order: The meeting was called to order 6:06 pm by Chair M. Harrington
- Recording Secretary was absent, quorum roll call by Rebecca Harrington: Matthew
 Harrington, Maria Madrigal and Rebecca Harrington present, Recording Secretary Silvia
 Camarillo absent.
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag: Led by Ashley Graham
- 4. Approval of Minutes: The October 2021 minutes were not available, a motion was made by Rebecca Harrington to move the approval to the October 2021 minutes to the January 2022 meeting, second by Matthew Harrington, Chair M. Harrington called for the vote, all in favor, motion passed.
- 5. Swearing in of new MAC member: Recording not available to administer, and not necessary as this council is now appointed.
- 6. 2022 Nomination and Election of MAC officers: Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary: Postponed as not all council members were present. Rebecca Harrington made a motion to postpone nomination and election to January 2022 meeting, second by Maria Madrigal. Chair M. Harrington called for the vote, all in favor, motion passed.
- 7. Supervisor Report District 5 Supervisor C. Condit discussed the changes to the district boundaries. He has spoken with Supervisor Grewal on working together for the South Modesto MAC which will benefit the community. Supervisor Condit met with State Senator Anna Caballero's office regarding a bill she plans to submit to assist with funds for sidewalks for areas like ours that are in need to help unincorporated areas qualify for annexation. This would provide funds that ARPA funding will not be able to cover. A follow up meeting will take place regarding how matching funds would be able to meet the criteria for projects. Community member Bertha Andrade brought asked why crosswalk at Nadine and Herndon have yet to be painted. She brought this to the attention to of the former supervisor. Mr. Condit said he will look into it and report back with an update if received by the next meeting. Supervisor C. Condit wished everyone happy holidays.
- 8. Report from Chief Executive Office Erica Inacio spoke on the numbers that for District 5 and how they would be divided. District 5 has 12,687 of that 7254 will remain with Supervisor C. Condit and 5433 will be under Supervisor Grewal. The meeting to approve the changes for the 5 districts in Stanislaus County was held on December 13, 2021, at 9am and approved. The committee members were given certificates of appreciation for

SOUTH MC

SOUTH MODESTO MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

P.O. Box 1302, Ceres, CA 95307

their participation for their time and valuable input in the process. Ms. Inacio all mentioned that the wrecking yards located at 819 S. 9th Street and 432 S. 9th Street were visited by Code Enforcement and the issues that were brought up at the December meeting are being addressed.

- 9. Community Reports (5 Minute Maximum)
 - a. California Highway Patrol CHP representative absent
 - b. Stanislaus Sheriff's Department representative absent
 - c. Modesto Fire representative absent
 - d. Animal Services Ashley Graham spoke about the various ways that the shelter is using to assist in more pets being adopted. They featured the 12 Strays of Christmas with adoption being half priced through 12/22/2021. In addition, assistance with spay and neuter was still available for Pit Bulls, Husky, German Shepherds and Chihuahuas. These dogs are ones that seem to be more likely to be brought in as strays. A vaccine clinic is available by Valley Pet Care which is located at the Animal Shelter site. For more information on services and information on clinic please go to the website and the FB page for the shelter.
- 10. Public Comments: none
- 11. Special Order of Business/Updates/Announcements:
 - a. Ms. Inacio announced that the January 13, 2022, meeting will be held at the Harvest Hall, room G. No other announcements
- 12. Council Comments/Issues/Topics for next agenda: Council members thanked everyone in attendance and wished all Happy holidays and Happy New Year.
- 13. Chair M. Harrington adjourned the meeting at 7:07pm and reminded everyone that the next meeting will be on January 13, 2022.